
 RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

 We are licensed in Illinois, nationally certified as a WBE, but not city-certified as a WBE 
 in Chicago. What specific certifications are needed to be shortlisted? 

 One need not be an MBE/WBE certified company to be shortlisted. This item was 
 included on the cover sheet for informational purposes. 

 We have similar experience for all 3 sites and plans to submit for all Roseland RFQs. I 
 understand we need to select a first choice. Are separate applications needed for each 
 site? 

 No. Separate applications are not needed for each site. 

 Will each site be awarded to its own architect/developer team? (i.e. 3 separate teams?) 
 This will ultimately depend on how many submissions the City receives. 

 Will questions submitted by other firms be released publicly? 
 Yes. 

 We are preparing to submit as the lead developer with two development partners. I 
 wanted to confirm that the entities would be able to submit a combined RFQ response 
 instead of submitting three separate responses. 

 Yes. The form allows for a joint venture to submit. Please submit a single RFQ with all 
 three firms’ qualifications. Please indicate the ownership split of the joint venture. 


